INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: LIZ ROLANDO, CHIEF CLERK

FROM: TANYA GUTIERREZ

SUBJECT: AMENDMENTS TO 8/15/2017 REGULAR OPEN MEETING
DATE: 8/29/2017

CC: C&C ASSISTANTS

Please make the following changes to the August 15, 2017 Regular Open Meeting Minutes:

Cover Page, Line 9: change “La Salle” to “LaSalle”

Page 2, line 17: change “beware” to “be aware”

(132

Page 8, line 4: change “IS” to “is

Page 20, line 2: change “but” to “by”

Page 20, line 15: change “PJA” to “FEJA”

Page 20, line 17: change “act” to “Act”

Page 21, line 7: change “committing” to “omitting”
Page 21, line 10: change “money” to “many”

Page 26, line 8: change “it” to “its”

Page 27, line 8: change “a” to “no”

Page 32, line 22: delete the line as duplicate

Page 33, line 1-11: delete the lines as duplicate
Page 39, line 15: change “Work Mencil” to “Fuerza del Sol”
Page 40, line 11: change “UIC” to “U of C”

Page 40, line 16: change “UIC” to “U of C”

Page 40, line 18: change “UIC” to “U of C”

Page 40, line 19: change “UIC” to “U of C”



